430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Regards
asal

Abdullah R. BinEid
Human Resource Manager

Daffah
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2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4" Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 56 658 7242
Email 110@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 10:12 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of November 2022, For salary of December 2022.

Updated as of Toady

113 Q\:\Aﬂ\ g_\..gla\

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of November 2022, For salary. of December

2022.



Payslip Pool

Emp D # MName ¥ Reason #
2937 Tahani Abdullzh A
2825 MSHARI FAHAD M BIN GHAMMAR
2736 ahmed ahmed rafat elsheshtawy
2601 Sher Rashman Fazal Rahman
2592 Wajid Ali Javid Khan
1541 OSAMA ALSAYED MOHAMMED SALEM
) Ahmaed Megahid Mohammed Shalaby
Thanks

asall

Mohammed Amjad 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4 Floor)

Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Saturday, December 24, 2022 2:45 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: Pending salary slip month of November 2022, For salary of December 2022.

Dear sir,

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of November 2022, For _



Payslip Pool

Emp ID %
2037
2029
2000
2823
2738
2638
2601
2582
2538
2499
1841
1601
1581
1445
1431
092

0971

Thanks

asall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

MName ¥

Tahani Abdullzh A

Miyaz Babu

Mohammed Abdulrahman Abdulkarim AL Mashari
MEHARI FAHAD M BIN GHAMMAM

ahmed ahmed rafat elsheshtawy

Mzged Mahrmoud Moustiz Mahmouod Harfoush
Sher Rahman Fazal Rahman

Wajid Ali lavid Khan

Abdelhamid Wesam Kamal Abdelmoat
IMohamed Rashad Abdelrahman Mohamed
O5AMA ALSAYED MOHAMMED SALEM

Ali Elrefasi Abelghani Elrefaei

Abdu Rasheed Pottanikksl Hassan

Salah Mohamed Awad Mansour

lbrahim Mohamed |brahim Mohamed

Ahmaed Megahid Mohammead Shalaby

Yaser Abdulmajid Taher Massar

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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